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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

- 

Monday, February 09,2009 10:30 AM 

Adam Teitzman; Lisa Harvey; Beth Keating; rcl191@att.com; greg.follensbee@att.com; 
kmudge@covad.com; matt.feil@akerman.com; dkonuch@fcta.com; de.oroark@verizon.com; 
gene@penningtonlaw.com; douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com; Carolyn.ridley@twtelecom.com 

Subject: Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Attachments: Clarification Ltr re Submittal #00968-09 02.09.09.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 

This filing is made in Docket No. 000121A-TP, In re Investigation into the establishment of operations b. 
support systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. 
(BellSouth Track) 

C. 

d. 

e. 

The document is filed on behalf of Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, 

The total pages in the document is 1 page. 

The attached document is Clarification Letter re Submittal #00968-09 02.09.09. 

Lynette Tenace 

NOTE: New E-Mail Address 
It.en_ce@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A, 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 

2/9/2009 
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www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client privilege or 
may constitute privileged work product. The information i s  intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it 
t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying o f  this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e- 
mail immediately. Thank you. 

2/9/2009 FPSC-COMP4ISSION CLERK 



Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon & Moyle 

February 9,2009 

Via Email Only 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Docket No. 000121A-TP. investigation into the establishment of operations support 
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange companies 
(BellSouth track) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter regards filing #00968-09, filed on February 6. 2009 with the Commission. 
This letter was filed on behalf of the Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (CompSouth). This 
letter was not filed on behalf of the companies listed on the email transmittal. 

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me with any questions. 

Sityqerely, 

Lyn 4 tte Tenace 
Assistant to: 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Counsel to CompSouth 

cc: Parties of record 


